Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2016 10:45 AM

To: '‘Andrew Warner'

Cc: Angus McGrath (Angus.McGrath@stantec.com); Schreiner, Dan; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: City Ventures, RO3157 and GeoTracker Global ID T10000006445

Andrew,

At yesterday’s meeting | was requested to provide you with a list of toxicologists for third-party review. The toxicologist
list with their contact information is provided below:

Adrienne LaPierre
alapierre@irisenv.com
IRIS Environmental
1438 Webster St # 302
Oakland, CA 94612
Phone: 510.834.4747
Fax: 510.834.4199

Heriberto Robles, Ph.D. DABT

Enviro-Tox Services, Inc.

Office Address: 20 Corporate Park, Suite 220, Irvine, CA 92606
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 17898, Irvine, CA 92623-7898
Phone: 949.387.0700

Fax: 949.387.0900

Ivy Inouye, M.S.
iinouye@thesourcegroup.net
The Source Group, Inc.

3478 Buskirk Avenue, Suite 100
Pleasant Hill, CA 94523

Phone: 925.951.6379

Teri Copeland, M.S. DABT
TeriLCopeland@yahoo.com
5737 Kanan Rd. #182,
Agoura Hills, CA 91301
Phone: 818.991.8240

Fax: 818.991.8140

Robert Ettinger —
rettinger@geosyntec.com

Senior Principal Environmental Scientist
Geosyntec Consultants

1-805-897-3800

Usha Vedagiri Ph.D.
Principal Risk Assessor



AECOM

1333 Broadway, #800

Oakland, CA 94612

(510) 622-6600 or (510) 893-3600

ACEH looks forward to working with you and your consultants to advance the case toward closure. Should you have any
questions regarding this correspondence or your case, please call me at (510) 567-6764 or send an electronic mail
message at keith.nowell@acgov.org.

Respectfully,
Keith Nowell

Keith Nowell PG, CHG

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6540

phone: 510 /567 - 6764

fax: 510 /337 -9335

email: keith.nowell@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm




